City of Seattle Invitation to Bid

Addendum 

Updated on: 4/17/2013


The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid titled SPU1749 released on 3/14/2013.  The due date and time for responses is 4/25/2013 (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	4/4/2013
	4/5/2013
	Will the vendor have to bring their own equipment such as mops, brooms, mop buckets, carts and vacuum cleaners to this location?
	Seattle Public Utilities owns the equipment located in the janitorial closet.  They have carts, mops, mop buckets, brooms, and vacuum cleaners for you to use at this location. 
	

	2
	4/4/2013
	4/5/2013
	Will the city provide cleaning chemicals?
	.
	The city will provide the daily cleaning products used to clean the facility.  The vendor will be responsible for providing the equipment and supplies used for the quarterly cleaning.  See Attachment #2, page 6.

	3
	4/4/2013
	4/5/2013
	What products does the city supply to the vendor?
	The city will provide at no cost to the vendor all paper products.  This includes toilet paper, seat covers, paper towels, hand soap and garbage liners.  The vendor will be responsible for picking these items up at the city location. See the address located on Attachment #2, Specifications/Bid Offer Form, page 1.
	

	4
	4/4/2013
	4/5/2013
	What about the three field restrooms?
	Vendors are to include these three field restrooms in their bid price. For more information see Attachment #2, page 6.
	

	5
	4/4/2013
	4/5/2013
	How many toilets are there on the second floor of the main building?
	2 toilets in the Men’s restroom, 3 in the Women’s and 1 in the ADA
	

	6
	4/4/2013
	4/5/2013
	Should we clean the lighting attached to the ceiling?
	No do not clean anything above your head.
	

	7
	4/4/2013
	4/5/2013
	What is the earliest time we can clean?  Can we clean after midnight?
	4:00pm, is the earliest time you can start cleaning. I would prefer you clean between 4:00pm – midnight.
	

	8
	4/4/2013
	4/5/2013
	What building do we have to start cleaning first?
	You can start cleaning any building you want at this location,

	

	9
	4/4/2013
	4/5/2013
	What is the cleaning schedule for windows?
	See Attachment #2, page 6, under quarterly Services
	

	10
	4/3/2013
	4/5/2013
	Is there a PWS on this bid or bid sheet?
	I don’t know what PWS means.
	

	11
	3/30/2013
	4/5/2013
	What are the pre-qualifications to bid on this job?
	See ITBSPU1749, page 2, under Minimum Qualifications
	

	12
	4/8/2013
	4/8/2013
	What is the square footage and how many windows are we required to clean?


	Give or take a few inches one way or the other.
Main building;        

28 each at 18” x 36” {east side}                             

37 each at 36” x 72” {east side}                           

  4 each at 36” x 60” {south side}                           

30 each at 36” x 72” {north side}

18 each at 36” x 84” {north side}

61 each at 36” x 84” {west side}

Maintenance Building;

  4 each at 24” x 36”

10 each at 24” x 72”

Warehouse;   {east side windows only}

5 each at 36” x 72”

1 each at 24” x 36”

1 each at 36” x 48” 

1 each at 48” x 96”

Meter Shop Building;

26 each at 48” x 48” {south side}

14 each at 18” x 48” {south side}

12 each at 48” x 72” {west side}

	

	13
	4/8/13
	4/8/2013
	 How far are the field restrooms from the Main office?


	The three off site restrooms are all within 15 miles of the main building here at 2700 Airport Way South.


	

	14
	4/15/2013
	4/17/2013
	Should we separate out the quarterly or annually cleaning of the floors, or any of the windows, and the carpet?  
	No, include all these costs in the monthly charge. The new contractor will have to be proactive on calling Frank Harwood every three months and scheduling the cleaning for the floors, carpets and windows.

See Attachment #2, top of page 7.  


	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	


